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PO BOX 12077

PERDUE FOR SENATE

ATLANTA GA 30355

June 17, 2021
Mr. Michael Dobi
Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00547570

REFERENCE: AMENDED 12-DAY PRE-RUN-OFF REPORT (10/15/2020 - 12/16/2020)

Dear Mr. Dobi:

This statement is in response to the Commission's letter dated May 13, 2021 regarding five (5) items.

First, the Commission's letter requests clarification regarding one hundred twenty-nine (129) contributors disclosed on
the Original Report that appear to exceed federal contribution limits. As described below, all of those contributions
were refunded to the contributors, returned to a joint fundraising committee ('JFC') in which the Committee participates
for proper reallocation, or clarified as will be reflected on subsequent reports. Forty-two (42) contributors had their
excessive contributions refunded. One (1) contributor had excessive contributions refunded to them but was reported with
an incorrect election designation due to a clerical error. This will be corrected on the respective Amended Report.
Eighty (80) of the contributors had their excessive contributions returned to the joint fundraising committee (Perdue
Victory, Inc.- C00571620, Team Perdue - C00578542, or Senate Georgia Battleground Fund - C00736967) from which they
came, to be reallocated to other JFC participants. The Commission identified two (2) excessive contributions from
Non-Qualified PACs that appear to be Qualified Multicandidate Committees based on their Form 1Ms filed with the
Commission. Four (4) contributions the Commission identified as exceeding federal contribution limits have been
confirmed by the Committee as contributions by different individuals.

Second, the Commission's letter requests clarification on contributions from one (1) individual not refunded within
sixty days due to the tremendous volume of contributions received by our Committee. This individual has been refunded.

Regarding Items Three and Four, the Commission's letter requests clarification on contributions identified as missing
from 48 Hour Notices or appearing on duplicate 48 Hour Notices. One (1) contribution was timely filed, but the
information in the report appeared blank due to a software glitch. This 48 Hour Notice has been corrected in an Amended
report. 48 Hour Notices identified as duplicates have already been or will be corrected on Amended reports.

Fifth, the Committee has amended its report to clarify the purpose descriptions for the referenced Schedule B
disbursements.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
Bradley T. Crate
Treasurer
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